# **Cookbook for Griffith Elementary Menu**

**Created by HPS Menu Planner** 

# **Table of Contents**

- **BBQ Rib Sandwich**
- **Bosco Sticks 6 in**
- Mac & Cheese
- **Chicken Tenders**
- **Deli Sandwich**
- Quesadilla
- **Mini Corn Dogs**
- **Boneless Wings**
- **Rib Sandwich**
- Tacos
- Pizza
- **Chicken Nuggets**
- **Chicken Alfredo**
- **Hot Dog**
- **Breakfast for unch**
- **Personal Pizza**
- **Rotini and Meat Sauce**
- Hamburger/Cheseburger
- **Breakfast for Lunch**
- **Chicken Sandwich**
- Calzone

# **BBQ Rib Sandwich**

| Servings:     | 1.00                        | Category:      | Entree           |
|---------------|-----------------------------|----------------|------------------|
| Serving Size: | 1.00 Each                   | HACCP Process: | Same Day Service |
| Meal Type:    | Lunch                       | Recipe ID:     | R-2904           |
| School:       | Griffith Elementary<br>Menu |                |                  |
| Ingradianta   |                             |                |                  |

#### Ingredients

| Description                         | Measurement | Prep Instructions   | DistPart # |
|-------------------------------------|-------------|---|------------|
| BEEF RIB BBQ HNY 100-<br>3.24Z PIER | 1 Each      | BAKE<br>Conventional oven: frozen product: preheat oven to 350<br>degrees f. Heat for 13 minutes. Convection oven: frozen<br>product: preheat oven to 350 degrees f. Heat for 11 minutes. | 451410     |

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

#### Meal Components (SLE)

| Amount Per Serving |       |
|--------------------|-------|
| Meat               | 2.000 |
| Grain              | 2.000 |
| Fruit              | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg           | 0.000 |
| RedVeg             | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg           | 0.000 |
| Legumes            | 0.000 |
| Starch             | 0.000 |

| Nutrition<br>Servings Per<br>Serving Size | Recipe: 1.0 | 00        |        |
|---|-------------|-----------|--------|
| Amount Per                                | r Serving   |           |        |
| Calories                                  |             | 200.00    |        |
| Fat                                       |             | 10.00g    |        |
| SaturatedFa                               | at          | 4.00g     |        |
| Trans Fat                                 |             | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholesterol                               |             | 40.00mg   |        |
| Sodium                                    |             | 670.00mg  |        |
| Carbohydra                                | ites        | 13.00g    |        |
| Fiber                                     |             | 2.00g     |        |
| Sugar                                     |             | 10.00g    |        |
| Protein                                   |             | 14.00g    |        |
| Vitamin A                                 | 0.00IU      | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium                                   | 40.00mg     | Iron      | 1.80mg |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### Nutrition - Per 100g

# **Bosco Sticks 6 in**

| Servings:                                | 1.00               | Category:  | Entree  |               |
|--|--------------------|--|---|---------------|
| Serving Size:                            | 2.00               | HACCP Process:   | Same Day S  | Service       |
| Meal Type:                               | Lunch              | Recipe ID:   | R-38479   |               |
| School:                                  | Griffith E<br>Menu | lementary  |   |               |
| Ingredier                                | nts                |  |   |               |
| Description                              | Measurement        | Prep Instructions  |   | DistPart<br># |
| BREADSTICK CHS<br>STFD WGRAIN 6<br>144CT | 2 Each             | CONVECTION<br>Convection Oven1. Preheat oven to 400°F.2. Place<br>baking sheet.3. THAWED: 7-9 minutes.4. Let stan<br>serving.CAUTION: FILLING MAY BE HOT!Oven te<br>vary. Adjust baking time andor temperature as ne<br>Sticks with butter and parmesan cheese (not incl<br>DEEP_FRY<br>Deep Fry1. Preheat oil to 350° F.2. THAWED ONL'<br>stand 2 minutes before serving.CAUTION: FILLIN<br>HOT!Oven temperatures may vary. Adjust baking<br>temperature as necessary.Top Bosco Stick bread<br>and parmesan cheese (not included) after baking<br>THAW<br>Thawing Instructions1. Thaw before baking.2. Ke<br>covered while thawing3. Bosco Sticks have 8 day<br>refrigerated.Oven temperatures may vary. Adjust<br>temperature as necessary.Top Bosco Sticks with<br>parmesan cheese (not included) after baking. | ad 2 minutes before<br>emperatures may<br>eccessary.Top Bosco<br>luded) after baking.<br>Y: 1-2 minutes.3. Let<br>IG MAY BE<br>Itime andor<br>disticks with butter<br>I.<br>eep Bosco Sticks<br>ys shelf life when<br>t baking time andor | 235411        |

## **Preparation Instructions**

| Meat     | 2.000 |
|----------|-------|
| Grain    | 2.000 |
| Fruit    | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg | 0.000 |
| RedVeg   | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg | 0.000 |
| Legumes  | 0.000 |
| Starch   | 0.000 |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 2.00

|               | 5. 2.00    |           |        |
|---------------|------------|-----------|--------|
| Amount Pe     | er Serving |           |        |
| Calories      |            | 300.00    |        |
| Fat           |            | 10.00g    |        |
| SaturatedF    | at         | 5.00g     |        |
| Trans Fat     |            | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholestero    | 1          | 30.00mg   |        |
| Sodium        |            | 440.00mg  |        |
| Carbohydrates |            | 34.00g    |        |
| Fiber         |            | 4.00g     |        |
| Sugar         |            | 2.00g     |        |
| Protein       |            | 20.00g    |        |
| Vitamin A     | 0.00IU     | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium       | 444.00mg   | Iron      | 2.00mg |
|               |            |           |        |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## Nutrition - Per 100g

# Mac & Cheese

| Servings:   | 1.00                      | Category:  | Entree  |            |
|---|---------------------------|--|---|------------|
| Serving Size:   | 1.00                      | HACCP Process:   | Same Day  | Service    |
| Meal Type:  | Lunch                     | Recipe ID:   | R-38481   |            |
| School:   | Griffith Elementa<br>Menu | ary  |   |            |
| Ingredients   |                           |  |   |            |
| Description   | Measurement               | Prep Instructions  |   | DistPart # |
| ENTREE MAC & CHS WHT<br>CHED 4-5 GCHC                     | 1 Serving                 |  |   | 189011     |
| BREADSTICK PARBK 5<br>WGRAIN 240CT - Bake<br>Crafters - M | 1 Each                    | READY_TO_EAT<br>From frozen - Conventional Oven: Preheat<br>Remove bread sticks from bag and place I<br>on baking pan. Bake 6-7 minutes.<br>Brush with oil, garlic butter, and sprinkle v<br>parmesan cheese, or your preference.<br>Since appliances vary, these cooking instr<br>need adjusting. For food safety and quality<br>fully cooked when it reaches an internal te<br>165F. | oread sticks flat<br>with garlic salt,<br>ructions may<br>y, product is | 692442     |

# Preparation Instructions

| Meat     | 1.000 |
|----------|-------|
| Grain    | 1.000 |
| Fruit    | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg | 0.000 |
| RedVeg   | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg | 0.000 |
| Legumes  | 0.000 |
| Starch   | 0.000 |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00

| Amount Pe     | r Serving |           |        |
|---------------|-----------|-----------|--------|
| Calories      |           | 410.00    |        |
| Fat           |           | 18.50g    |        |
| SaturatedF    | at        | 8.00g     |        |
| Trans Fat     |           | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholestero    | 1         | 35.00mg   |        |
| Sodium        |           | 805.00mg  |        |
| Carbohydrates |           | 46.00g    |        |
| Fiber         |           | 2.00g     |        |
| Sugar         |           | 4.00g     |        |
| Protein       |           | 15.00g    |        |
| Vitamin A     | 0.00IU    | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium       | 270.00mg  | Iron      | 1.80mg |
|               |           |           |        |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## Nutrition - Per 100g

# **Chicken Tenders**

| Servings:                   | 1.00                        | Category:  | Entree           |
|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|--|------------------|
| Serving Size:               | 1.00 Cup                    | HACCP Process:   | Same Day Service |
| Meal Type:                  | Lunch                       | Recipe ID:   | R-38486          |
| School:                     | Griffith Elementary<br>Menu |  |                  |
| Ingredients                 |                             |  |                  |
| Description                 | Measurement                 | Prep Instructions  | DistPart #       |
| CHIX TNDR WGRAIN FC 4-8 TYS | 3 Piece                     | BAKE<br>Appliances vary, adjust acco<br>Conventional Oven<br>8-10 minutes at 400°F from fr<br>CONVECTION |                  |

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

#### Meal Components (SLE)

| Amount Per Serving |       |
|--------------------|-------|
| Meat               | 2.000 |
| Grain              | 1.000 |
| Fruit              | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg           | 0.000 |
| RedVeg             | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg           | 0.000 |
| Legumes            | 0.000 |
| Starch             | 0.000 |
|                    |       |

| Nutrition Facts<br>Servings Per Recipe: 1.00<br>Serving Size: 1.00 Cup |           |           |        |  |
|--|-----------|-----------|--------|--|
| Amount Pe  | r Serving |           |        |  |
| Calories   |           | 260.00    |        |  |
| Fat  |           | 15.00g    |        |  |
| SaturatedFa  | at        | 2.50g     |        |  |
| <b>Trans Fat</b>   |           | 0.00g     |        |  |
| Cholestero   |           | 25.00mg   |        |  |
| Sodium   |           | 390.00mg  |        |  |
| Carbohydra   | ates      | 16.00g    |        |  |
| Fiber  |           | 3.00g     |        |  |
| Sugar  |           | 1.00g     |        |  |
| Protein  |           | 15.00g    |        |  |
| Vitamin A  | 0.00IU    | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |  |
| Calcium  | 36.00mg   | Iron      | 2.00mg |  |

Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.

6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.

**Convection Oven** 

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### Nutrition - Per 100g

# **Deli Sandwich**

| Servings:     | 1.00                        | Category:      | Entree           |
|---------------|-----------------------------|----------------|------------------|
| Serving Size: | 1.00 Sandwich               | HACCP Process: | Same Day Service |
| Meal Type:    | Lunch                       | Recipe ID:     | R-38487          |
| School:       | Griffith Elementary<br>Menu |                |                  |

## Ingredients

| Description                        | Measurement | Prep Instructions                                | DistPart # |
|------------------------------------|-------------|--|------------|
| TURKEY BRST SLCD RED SOD 6-2       | 3 Slice     |  | 841426     |
| CHEESE AMER WHT 160CT SLCD 6-5 LOL | 1 Slice     | READY_TO_EAT<br>Pre-sliced<br>Use Cold or Melted | 861940     |
| BUN SUB SLCD WGRAIN 5 12-8CT GCHC  | 1 Each      | READY_TO_EAT                                     | 276142     |

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

#### Meal Components (SLE)

| Amount Per Serving |       |
|--------------------|-------|
| Meat               | 2.375 |
| Grain              | 2.000 |
| Fruit              | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg           | 0.000 |
| RedVeg             | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg           | 0.000 |
| Legumes            | 0.000 |
| Starch             | 0.000 |
|                    |       |

| Nutrition Facts       | 5      |  |  |
|-----------------------|--------|--|--|
| Servings Per Recipe:  | 1.00   |  |  |
| Serving Size: 1.00 Sa | ndwich |  |  |
| Amount Per Serving    |        |  |  |
| Calories              | 300.00 |  |  |
| Fat                   | 10.00g |  |  |
| SaturatedEat          | 2.00a  |  |  |

| Fat        |          | 10.00g    |        |
|------------|----------|-----------|--------|
| SaturatedF | at       | 3.00g     |        |
| Trans Fat  |          | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholestero | I        | 50.00mg   |        |
| Sodium     |          | 695.00mg  |        |
| Carbohydra | ates     | 34.50g    |        |
| Fiber      |          | 2.00g     |        |
| Sugar      |          | 6.00g     |        |
| Protein    |          | 21.00g    |        |
| Vitamin A  | 0.00IU   | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium    | 145.00mg | Iron      | 2.00mg |
|            |          |           |        |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### Nutrition - Per 100g

# Quesadilla

| Servings:                  | 1.00                        | Category:        | Entree           |
|----------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------|------------------|
| Serving Size:              | 1.00                        | HACCP Process:   | Same Day Service |
| Meal Type:                 | Lunch                       | Recipe ID:       | R-38488          |
| School:                    | Griffith Elementary<br>Menu |                  |                  |
| Ingredients                |                             |                  |                  |
| Description                | Measurement                 | Prep Instruction | ns DistPart #    |
| QUESADILLA CHS WGRAIN 96-5 | 5Z MAX 1 Each               |                  | 231771           |

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

#### Meal Components (SLE)

| Amount Per Serving |       |
|--------------------|-------|
| Meat               | 2.000 |
| Grain              | 2.000 |
| Fruit              | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg           | 0.000 |
| RedVeg             | 0.130 |
| OtherVeg           | 0.000 |
| Legumes            | 0.000 |
| Starch             | 0.000 |
|                    |       |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

| Servings Per Recipe: 1.00<br>Serving Size: 1.00 | 0         |        |
|---|-----------|--------|
| Amount Per Serving                              |           |        |
| Calories  | 300.00    |        |
| Fat   | 10.00g    |        |
| SaturatedFat                                    | 3.00g     |        |
| Trans Fat                                       | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholesterol                                     | 10.00mg   |        |
| Sodium  | 670.00mg  |        |
| Carbohydrates                                   | 39.00g    |        |
| Fiber   | 4.00g     |        |
| Sugar   | 3.00g     |        |
| Protein   | 16.00g    |        |
| Vitamin A 0.00IU                                | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium 320.00mg                                | Iron      | 2.90mg |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### Nutrition - Per 100g

# **Mini Corn Dogs**

| Servings:                              | 1.00             |  | Category:  | Entree  |               |
|--|------------------|--|--|---|---------------|
| Serving Size:                          | 1.00             |  | HACCP Process:   | Same Day S  | ervice        |
| Meal Type:                             | Lunch            |  | Recipe ID:   | R-38489   |               |
| School:                                | Griffith<br>Menu | Elementary   |  |   |               |
| Ingredie                               | ents             |  |  |   |               |
| Description                            | Measurement      | Prep Instructior   | IS   |   | DistPart<br># |
| CORN DOG CHIX<br>MINI WGRAIN CN<br>2-5 | 6 Each           | DOGS FROM PACKAG<br>FROM THAWED (PREF<br>MINUTES. FOR BEST R<br>HEATING. INTERNAL P<br>CONFIRM WITH A MEA<br>MAY VARY BASED ON | I: PREHEAT OVEN TO 350°<br>ING AND PLACE ON A FOIL<br>ERRED METHOD): HEAT F<br>RESULTS, FLIP PRODUCT F<br>PRODUCT TEMPERATURE S<br>T THERMOMETER. TIMES<br>ACTUAL EQUIPMENT AND<br>ADJUST ACCORDINGLY. | L-LINED BAKING TRAY.<br>OR APPROXIMATEY 10<br>HALFWAY THROUGH<br>SHOULD REACH 160°F.<br>AND TEMPERATURES<br>QUANTITY OF | 497360        |

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

## Meal Components (SLE)

| Amount Per Serving |       |
|--------------------|-------|
| Meat               | 4.500 |
| Grain              | 4.500 |
| Fruit              | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg           | 0.000 |
| RedVeg             | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg           | 0.000 |
| Legumes            | 0.000 |
| Starch             | 0.000 |
|                    |       |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00

|            | . 1.00    |           |        |
|------------|-----------|-----------|--------|
| Amount Pe  | r Serving |           |        |
| Calories   |           | 270.00    |        |
| Fat        |           | 12.00g    |        |
| SaturatedF | at        | 3.75g     |        |
| Trans Fat  |           | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholestero |           | 45.00mg   |        |
| Sodium     |           | 480.00mg  |        |
| Carbohydra | ates      | 30.00g    |        |
| Fiber      |           | 1.50g     |        |
| Sugar      |           | 7.50g     |        |
| Protein    |           | 9.00g     |        |
| Vitamin A  | 0.00IU    | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium    | 75.00mg   | Iron      | 2.25mg |
|            |           |           |        |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### Nutrition - Per 100g

# **Boneless Wings**

| Servings:                           | 1.00                | Category:  | Entree   |               |
|-------------------------------------|---------------------|--|--|---------------|
| Serving Size:                       | 1.00                | HACCP Process:   | Same Day S   | Service       |
| Meal Type:                          | Lunch               | Recipe ID:   | R-38490  |               |
| School:                             | Griffith El<br>Menu | ementary   |  |               |
| Ingredier                           | its                 |  |  |               |
| Description                         | Measurement         | Prep Instructions  |  | DistPart<br># |
| CHIX BRST CHNK<br>HMSTYL CKD NAE 10 | 4 Each              | CONVECTION<br>Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.<br>Convection Oven<br>Preheat oven to 375°F. From frozen, place piece<br>a lined sheet pan on a wire rack. Heat for 12-13<br>performance hold on a sheet pan, uncovered, w<br>135°F in a dry heat environment.<br>DEEP_FRY<br>Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.<br>Deep Fry<br>Preheat oil to 350°F. From thawed, place in a fry<br>in oil, and shake basket. Do NOT over pack proot<br>the product for 3 minutes shaking the basket of<br>cooking. For best performance hold product on<br>uncovered, with a wire rack, above 135°F in a dr | minutes. For best<br>with a wire rack, above<br>ver basket, submerge<br>duct in basket. Cook<br>ccasionally during<br>a sheet pan, | 222112        |

# **Preparation Instructions**

| Meat     | 2.000 |
|----------|-------|
| Grain    | 0.000 |
| Fruit    | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg | 0.000 |
| RedVeg   | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg | 0.000 |
| Legumes  | 0.000 |
| Starch   | 0.000 |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00

| Oct villig Oize | . 1.00    |           |        |
|-----------------|-----------|-----------|--------|
| Amount Pe       | r Serving |           |        |
| Calories        |           | 240.00    |        |
| Fat             |           | 12.00g    |        |
| SaturatedF      | at        | 2.00g     |        |
| Trans Fat       |           | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholestero      | I         | 45.00mg   |        |
| Sodium          |           | 580.00mg  |        |
| Carbohydra      | ates      | 14.00g    |        |
| Fiber           |           | 0.00g     |        |
| Sugar           |           | 0.00g     |        |
| Protein         |           | 18.00g    |        |
| Vitamin A       | 0.00IU    | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium         | 20.00mg   | Iron      | 0.80mg |
|                 |           |           |        |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## Nutrition - Per 100g

# **Rib Sandwich**

| Servings:                             | 1.00                        | Category:  | Entree                          |
|---------------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|---------------------------------|
| Serving Size:                         | 1.00                        | HACCP Process:   | Same Day Service                |
| Meal Type:                            | Lunch                       | Recipe ID:   | R-38491                         |
| School:                               | Griffith Elementary<br>Menu |  |                                 |
| Ingredients                           |                             |  |                                 |
| Description                           | Measurement                 | Prep Instructions  | DistPart #                      |
| BEEF RIB BBQ HNY 100-3.24Z<br>PIER    | 1 Each                      | BAKE<br>From a frozen state.<br>Conventional Oven<br>Bake ribs on a pan in a preheated conve<br>at 350 for 13 minutes.<br>CONVECTION<br>From a frozen state.<br>Convection Oven<br>Bake ribs on a pan in a preheated conve<br>at 350 for 11 minutes.<br>MICROWAVE<br>From a frozen state.<br>Microwave Oven<br>Microwave on full power for about 2 min<br>Microwave ovens vary, times give are a | 451410<br>ection oven<br>nutes. |
| BUN SUB SLCD WGRAIN 5 12-<br>8CT GCHC | 1 Each                      | READY_TO_EAT   | 276142                          |

## **Preparation Instructions**

| Meat     | 2.000 |
|----------|-------|
| Grain    | 2.000 |
| Fruit    | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg | 0.000 |
| RedVeg   | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg | 0.000 |
| Legumes  | 0.000 |
| Starch   | 0.000 |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00

| Oct villig Oize |           |           |        |
|-----------------|-----------|-----------|--------|
| Amount Pe       | r Serving |           |        |
| Calories        |           | 360.00    |        |
| Fat             |           | 12.50g    |        |
| SaturatedF      | at        | 4.50g     |        |
| Trans Fat       |           | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholestero      | l         | 40.00mg   |        |
| Sodium          |           | 860.00mg  |        |
| Carbohydra      | ates      | 42.00g    |        |
| Fiber           |           | 4.00g     |        |
| Sugar           |           | 14.00g    |        |
| Protein         |           | 19.00g    |        |
| Vitamin A       | 0.00IU    | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium         | 96.00mg   | Iron      | 3.80mg |
|                 |           |           |        |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## Nutrition - Per 100g

# Tacos

| Servings:     | 1.00                        | Category:      | Entree           |
|---------------|-----------------------------|----------------|------------------|
| Serving Size: | 1.00                        | HACCP Process: | Same Day Service |
| Meal Type:    | Lunch                       | Recipe ID:     | R-38492          |
| School:       | Griffith Elementary<br>Menu |                |                  |

## Ingredients

| Description                            | Measurement | Prep Instructions   | DistPart # |
|--|-------------|---|------------|
| TACO FILLING BEEF<br>REDC FAT 6-5 COMM | 3 1/2 Ounce | BOIL<br>KEEP FROZENPlace sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling<br>water.Heat Approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches<br>serving temperature.CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid<br>being burned. | 722330     |
| TORTILLA FLOUR<br>ULTRGR 6 30-12CT     | 2 Each      |   | 882690     |

## Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

#### Meal Components (SLE)

| Amount Per Serving |       |
|--------------------|-------|
| Meat               | 2.208 |
| Grain              | 2.000 |
| Fruit              | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg           | 0.000 |
| RedVeg             | 0.144 |
| OtherVeg           | 0.000 |
| Legumes            | 0.000 |
| Starch             | 0.000 |
|                    |       |

| Nutrition<br>Servings Pe<br>Serving Size | r Recipe: 1.00    | )                |        |
|--|-------------------|------------------|--------|
| Amount Pe                                | r Serving         |                  |        |
| Calories                                 |                   | 304.87           |        |
| Fat                                      |                   | 11.30g           |        |
| SaturatedF                               | at                | 5.99g            |        |
| Trans Fat                                |                   | 0.32g            |        |
| Cholestero                               | I                 | 37.54mg          |        |
| Sodium                                   |                   | 476.48mg         |        |
| Carbohydra                               | ates              | 35.52g           |        |
| Fiber                                    |                   | 6.21g            |        |
| Sugar                                    |                   | 4.21g            |        |
| Protein                                  |                   | 18.13g           |        |
| Vitamin A                                | 0.00IU            | Vitamin C        | 0.00mg |
| Calcium                                  | 103.21mg          | Iron             | 4.19mg |
| *All reporting                           | f Trana Cat is fo | n information on |        |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### Nutrition - Per 100g

# Pizza

| Servings:                                | 1.(       | .00   | Category:   | Entree  |               |
|--|-----------|---|---|---|---------------|
| Serving Size:                            | 1.0       | .00   | HACCP Process:  | Same Day Se   | rvice         |
| Meal Type:                               | Lu        | unch  | Recipe ID:  | R-38493   |               |
| School:                                  |           | riffith Elementary<br>Ienu  |   |   |               |
| Ingredie                                 | ents      |   |   |   |               |
| Description                              | Measureme | ent Prep Instruction  | S   |   | DistPart<br># |
| PIZZA 4CHS 16<br>WGRAIN PARBK<br>3-3CT   | 1 Slice   | FOR FOOD SAFETY AN<br>INTERNAL TEMPERATU<br>350°F on high fan and b<br>Preheat at 400°F and ba<br>Preheat oven to 400°F. 2<br>pizza directly on middle<br>Rotate product half-way<br>variances in oven regula<br>adjustments. Pizza is do | 6. Best if cooked from frozen state.<br>D QUALITY COOK BEFORE EATIN<br>JRE OF 160°F. CONVECTION OVEN<br>take for 12-15 minutes. IMPINGEME<br>ike for 7.5 - 8.5 minutes. CONVENT<br>2. Remove frozen pizza from overw<br>e oven rack. 4. Bake for 20 to 22 min<br>7 through bake time in convection of<br>ators, cooking time and temperatur<br>one when cheese begins to brown<br>efrigerate or discard any unused po | G TO AN<br>N: Preheat oven to<br>ENT OVEN:<br>IONAL OVEN: 1.<br>Irap. 3. Place<br>nutes. NOTE:<br>oven. Due to<br>re may require<br>and is completely | 814291        |
| FRIES 5/16 X 3/8<br>THIN 6-5<br>EVERCRSP | 4 Ounce   | SHALLOW BAKING PAN<br>FOR UNIFORM COOKIN<br>DEEP_FRY  | 5° F. SPREAD FROZEN FRIES EVEN<br>N. BAKE FOR 9 TO 13 MINUTES, TU<br>IG.<br>LL (1.5 LBS) WITH FROZEN FRIES.   | JRNING ONCE   | 227951        |

# **Preparation Instructions**

| Meat     | 2.000 |
|----------|-------|
| Grain    | 2.000 |
| Fruit    | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg | 0.000 |
| RedVeg   | 0.130 |
| OtherVeg | 0.000 |
| Legumes  | 0.000 |
| Starch   | 0.667 |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00

| Corving Cize |           |           |        |
|--------------|-----------|-----------|--------|
| Amount Pe    | r Serving |           |        |
| Calories     |           | 563.33    |        |
| Fat          |           | 26.33g    |        |
| SaturatedF   | at        | 9.33g     |        |
| Trans Fat    |           | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholestero   | I         | 45.00mg   |        |
| Sodium       |           | 950.00mg  |        |
| Carbohydra   | ates      | 63.33g    |        |
| Fiber        |           | 5.67g     |        |
| Sugar        |           | 7.00g     |        |
| Protein      |           | 21.67g    |        |
| Vitamin A    | 0.00IU    | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium      | 390.00mg  | Iron      | 3.44mg |
|              |           |           |        |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## Nutrition - Per 100g

# **Chicken Nuggets**

| Servings:                                | 1.00               | Category: Entree  |               |
|--|--------------------|---|---------------|
| Serving Size:                            | 1.00               | HACCP Process: Same Da  | y Service     |
| Meal Type:                               | Lunch              | Recipe ID: R-38494  |               |
| School:                                  | Griffith E<br>Menu | lementary   |               |
| Ingredier                                | nts                |   |               |
| Description                              | Measurement        | Prep Instructions   | DistPart<br># |
| CHIX NUG BRD<br>WGRAIN FC .7Z 4-8<br>TYS | 5 Each             | BAKE<br>Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.<br>Conventional Oven<br>8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen.<br>CONVECTION<br>Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.<br>Convection Oven<br>6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.   | 281831        |
| FRIES 1/2 C/C OVEN<br>6-5 LAMB           | 1 Ounce            | BAKE<br>Conventional Oven: 400f 22 - 26 minutes. arrange frozen product in a<br>single layer on a baking sheet lined with aluminum foil or parchment<br>paper. turn product halfway through baking time. Convection: 400f<br>12 - 14 minutes. arrange frozen product in a single layer on a baking<br>sheet lined with aluminum foil or parchment paper. turn product<br>halfway through baking time. | t<br>865881   |

## **Preparation Instructions**

| Meat     | 2.000 |
|----------|-------|
| Grain    | 1.000 |
| Fruit    | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg | 0.000 |
| RedVeg   | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg | 0.000 |
| Legumes  | 0.000 |
| Starch   | 0.167 |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00

| oorving oize |           |           |        |
|--------------|-----------|-----------|--------|
| Amount Pe    | r Serving |           |        |
| Calories     |           | 280.00    |        |
| Fat          |           | 15.33g    |        |
| SaturatedFa  | at        | 2.83g     |        |
| Trans Fat    |           | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholestero   |           | 25.00mg   |        |
| Sodium       |           | 533.33mg  |        |
| Carbohydra   | ates      | 22.67g    |        |
| Fiber        |           | 3.67g     |        |
| Sugar        |           | 1.33g     |        |
| Protein      |           | 14.67g    |        |
| Vitamin A    | 0.00IU    | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium      | 30.00mg   | Iron      | 2.14mg |
|              |           |           |        |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### Nutrition - Per 100g

# **Chicken Alfredo**

| Servings:     | 1.00                        | Category:      | Entree           |
|---------------|-----------------------------|----------------|------------------|
| Serving Size: | 1.00                        | HACCP Process: | Same Day Service |
| Meal Type:    | Lunch                       | Recipe ID:     | R-38495          |
| School:       | Griffith Elementary<br>Menu |                |                  |

# Ingredients

| Description                        | Measurement | Prep Instructions   | DistPart # |
|------------------------------------|-------------|---|------------|
| SAUCE ALFREDO FZ 6-<br>5 JTM       | 3 Ounce     | BOIL<br>KEEP FROZENPlace sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling<br>water.Heat Approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches<br>serving temperature.CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid<br>being burned. | 155661     |
| PASTA FARFALLE 8-<br>2.5 PG        | 1 Ounce     |   | 102881     |
| ROLL DNNR WGRAIN<br>WHT 1Z 10-12CT | 1 Each      |   | 266548     |

## Preparation Instructions

| 0        |       |
|----------|-------|
| Meat     | 1.639 |
| Grain    | 1.000 |
| Fruit    | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg | 0.000 |
| RedVeg   | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg | 0.000 |
| Legumes  | 0.000 |
| Starch   | 0.000 |
|          |       |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00

|            | 5. 1.00    |           |        |
|------------|------------|-----------|--------|
| Amount Pe  | er Serving |           |        |
| Calories   |            | 320.82    |        |
| Fat        |            | 10.68g    |        |
| SaturatedF | at         | 5.25g     |        |
| Trans Fat  |            | 0.05g     |        |
| Cholestero | I          | 29.51mg   |        |
| Sodium     |            | 733.28mg  |        |
| Carbohydra | ates       | 39.56g    |        |
| Fiber      |            | 2.00g     |        |
| Sugar      |            | 7.92g     |        |
| Protein    |            | 15.84g    |        |
| Vitamin A  | 0.00IU     | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium    | 331.48mg   | Iron      | 1.90mg |
|            |            |           |        |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## Nutrition - Per 100g

# Hot Dog

| Servings:     | 1.00                        | Category:      | Entree           |
|---------------|-----------------------------|----------------|------------------|
| Serving Size: | 1.00                        | HACCP Process: | Same Day Service |
| Meal Type:    | Lunch                       | Recipe ID:     | R-38496          |
| School:       | Griffith Elementary<br>Menu |                |                  |

## Ingredients

| Description                   | Measurement | Prep Instructions | DistPart # |
|-------------------------------|-------------|-------------------|------------|
| FRANKS BEEF 8/ 2-5 GFS        | 1 Each      | BAKE              | 265039     |
| BUN HOT DOG WGRAIN SLCD 144-6 | 1 Each      |                   | 733411     |

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

#### Meal Components (SLE)

| Amount Per Serving |       |  |
|--------------------|-------|--|
| Meat               | 2.000 |  |
| Grain              | 2.000 |  |
| Fruit              | 0.000 |  |
| GreenVeg           | 0.000 |  |
| RedVeg             | 0.000 |  |
| OtherVeg           | 0.000 |  |
| Legumes            | 0.000 |  |
| Starch             | 0.000 |  |
|                    |       |  |

| Nutrition Facts<br>Servings Per Recipe: 1.00<br>Serving Size: 1.00 |           |           |        |  |  |
|--|-----------|-----------|--------|--|--|
| Amount Pe  | r Serving |           |        |  |  |
| Calories   |           | 320.00    |        |  |  |
| Fat  |           | 18.00g    |        |  |  |
| SaturatedFa  | at        | 6.00g     |        |  |  |
| Trans Fat  |           | 0.50g     | 0.50g  |  |  |
| Cholestero   |           | 35.00mg   |        |  |  |
| Sodium   |           | 800.00mg  |        |  |  |
| Carbohydra   | ites      | 28.00g    |        |  |  |
| Fiber  |           | 2.00g     |        |  |  |
| Sugar  |           | 4.00g     |        |  |  |
| Protein  |           | 11.00g    |        |  |  |
| Vitamin A  | 0.00IU    | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |  |  |
| Calcium  | 44.89mg   | Iron      | 2.27mg |  |  |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

# Nutrition - Per 100g

# **Breakfast for unch**

| Servings:     | 1.00                        | Category:      | Entree           |
|---------------|-----------------------------|----------------|------------------|
| Serving Size: | 1.00                        | HACCP Process: | Same Day Service |
| Meal Type:    | Lunch                       | Recipe ID:     | R-38497          |
| School:       | Griffith Elementary<br>Menu |                |                  |

## Ingredients

| Description                             | Measurement | Prep Instructions  | DistPart # |
|---|-------------|--|------------|
| TOAST TEXAS APPL CINN IW<br>96-3.3Z S&F | 1 Slice     |  | 152504     |
| SAUSAGE PTY CHIX CKD 1.36Z<br>6-5.01TYS | 1 Each      | BAKE<br>Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.<br>Conventional Oven<br>Place frozen patties on baking sheet pan. Cook at<br>350°F for 9 to 11 minutes.<br>CONVECTION<br>Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.<br>Convection Oven<br>Place frozen patties on baking sheet pan. Cook at<br>325°F for 5 to 7 minutes.<br>PAN_FRY<br>Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.<br>Pan Fry<br>Place frozen patties in oil coated skillet. Prepare<br>over medium heat for 4 to 5 minutes. | 138941     |
| HASHBROWN FAST 2.5Z 6-3.5<br>LAMB       | 1 Each      |  | 242241     |

## Preparation Instructions

| Meat     | 1.000 |
|----------|-------|
| Grain    | 2.250 |
| Fruit    | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg | 0.000 |
| RedVeg   | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg | 0.000 |
| Legumes  | 0.000 |
| Starch   | 0.250 |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00

| Amount Pe     | r Serving |           |        |
|---------------|-----------|-----------|--------|
| Calories      |           | 485.00    |        |
| Fat           |           | 18.50g    |        |
| SaturatedF    | at        | 4.25g     |        |
| Trans Fat     |           | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholestero    | l         | 40.00mg   |        |
| Sodium        |           | 785.00mg  |        |
| Carbohydrates |           | 60.50g    |        |
| Fiber         |           | 4.00g     |        |
| Sugar         |           | 17.00g    |        |
| Protein       |           | 21.00g    |        |
| Vitamin A     | 0.00IU    | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium       | 71.00mg   | Iron      | 4.35mg |
|               |           |           |        |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## Nutrition - Per 100g

# **Personal Pizza**

| Servings:                                  | 1.00            | Category:  | Entree  |
|--|-----------------|--|---|
| Serving Size:                              | 1.00            | HACCP Pro  | Same Day Service  |
| Meal Type:                                 | Lunch           | Recipe ID:   | R-38498   |
| School:                                    | Griffit<br>Menu | n Elementary   |   |
| Ingredie                                   | ents            |  |   |
| Description                                | Measurement     | Prep Instructions  | DistPart<br>#   |
| PIZZA CHS 4 RND<br>WGRAIN 72-4.46Z<br>TONY | 1 Each          | BAKE<br>COOKING GUIDELINES: COOK BEFORE<br>26" lightly greased baking sheet. Convec<br>ovens. Preheat oven. Product must be co<br>CONVECTION OVEN: Cook at 350°F for 1<br>OVEN: Cook at 400°F for 24 to 26 minute<br>QUALITY COOK BEFORE EATING TO AN<br>160°F. Due to variances in oven regulato<br>oven, cooking time and temperature may<br>one half turn half way through cooking to<br>Refrigerate or discard any unused portio | ction oven times are based on full<br>boked from frozen state.<br>18 to 21 minutes. CONVENTIONAL<br>s. NOTE: FOR FOOD SAFETY AND 504610<br>INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF<br>rs and number of pizzas in an<br>require adjustments. Rotate pans<br>o prevent cheese from burning. |

## **Preparation Instructions**

| Meat     | 2.000 |
|----------|-------|
| Grain    | 2.000 |
| Fruit    | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg | 0.000 |
| RedVeg   | 0.130 |
| OtherVeg | 0.000 |
| Legumes  | 0.000 |
| Starch   | 0.000 |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00

|               | 5. 1.00    |           |        |
|---------------|------------|-----------|--------|
| Amount Pe     | er Serving |           |        |
| Calories      |            | 222.00    |        |
| Fat           |            | 9.50g     |        |
| SaturatedF    | at         | 4.80g     |        |
| Trans Fat     |            | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholestero    | I          | 24.00mg   |        |
| Sodium        |            | 325.40mg  |        |
| Carbohydrates |            | 21.00g    |        |
| Fiber         |            | 2.40g     |        |
| Sugar         |            | 6.00g     |        |
| Protein       |            | 11.90g    |        |
| Vitamin A     | 0.00IU     | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium       | 222.00mg   | Iron      | 1.40mg |
|               |            |           |        |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## Nutrition - Per 100g

# **Rotini and Meat Sauce**

| Servings:     | 1.00                  | Category:         | Entree           |
|---------------|-----------------------|-------------------|------------------|
| Serving Size: | 1.00                  | HACCP Process:    | Same Day Service |
| Meal Type:    | Lunch                 | Recipe ID:        | R-38499          |
| School:       | Griffith Elem<br>Menu | ientary           |                  |
| Ingredients   |                       |                   |                  |
| Description   | Measurement           | Prep Instructions | DistPart #       |

| SAUCE SPAGHETTI BF<br>REDC FAT 6-5 COMM | 6 Ounce | BOIL<br>KEEP FROZENPlace sealed bag in a steamer or in boiling<br>water.Heat Approximately 45 minutes or until product reaches<br>serving temperature.CAUTION: Open bag carefully to avoid<br>being burned. | 573201 |
|---|---------|---|--------|
| PASTA ELBOW MACAR<br>51 WGRAIN 2-10     | 3 Ounce |   | 229941 |
| BREADSTICK GARL<br>WGRAIN TWST 54-2.1Z  | 1 Each  |   | 644051 |

## Preparation Instructions

| <u>J</u> |       |
|----------|-------|
| Meat     | 2.143 |
| Grain    | 5.000 |
| Fruit    | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg | 0.000 |
| RedVeg   | 0.536 |
| OtherVeg | 0.000 |
| Legumes  | 0.000 |
| Starch   | 0.000 |
|          |       |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00

| Amount Pe     | er Serving |           |         |
|---------------|------------|-----------|---------|
| Calories      |            | 613.93    |         |
| Fat           |            | 12.00g    |         |
| SaturatedF    | at         | 4.00g     |         |
| Trans Fat     |            | 0.00g     |         |
| Cholestero    | l          | 58.93mg   |         |
| Sodium        |            | 490.71mg  |         |
| Carbohydrates |            | 97.14g    |         |
| Fiber         |            | 8.14g     |         |
| Sugar         |            | 14.00g    |         |
| Protein       |            | 31.57g    |         |
| Vitamin A     | 693.21IU   | Vitamin C | 20.36mg |
| Calcium       | 78.14mg    | Iron      | 6.14mg  |
|               |            |           |         |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

## Nutrition - Per 100g

# Hamburger/Cheseburger

| Servings:     | 1.00                        | Category:      | Entree           |
|---------------|-----------------------------|----------------|------------------|
| Serving Size: | 1.00                        | HACCP Process: | Same Day Service |
| Meal Type:    | Lunch                       | Recipe ID:     | R-38501          |
| School:       | Griffith Elementary<br>Menu |                |                  |

## Ingredients

| Description                           | Measurement | Prep Instructions  | DistPart # |
|---------------------------------------|-------------|--|------------|
| BEEF PTY CHARB 100-2.1Z<br>PIER       | 1 Each      | BAKE<br>Conventional Oven<br>From a frozen state, bake at 350 in conventional<br>oven for 9 minutes.<br>CONVECTION<br>Convection Oven<br>From a frozen state, bake at 350 in convection oven<br>for 7 minutes.<br>MICROWAVE<br>Microwave<br>Microwave on full power for 1 minute. Microwave<br>times may vary. Times given are approximate.  | 589519     |
| BUN HAMB WGRAIN 3.5 10-<br>12CT GCHC  | 1 Each      |  | 266545     |
| CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD<br>R/F 6-5 LOL | 1 Slice     | READY_TO_EAT<br>Pre-sliced<br>Use Cold or Melted   | 722360     |
| FRIES 1/2" C/C OVEN 6-5# GFS          | 1/2 Cup     | BAKE<br>CONVECTION OVEN<br>1. PREHEAT OVEN TO 400°F.<br>2. ARRANGE CRINKLE CUT FRIES IN A SINGLE<br>LAYER ON A SHALLOW BAKING TRAY.<br>3. BAKE 10 TO 15 MINUTES OR UNTIL DESIRED<br>COLOR AND CRISPNESS ARE ACHIEVED.<br>CONVENTIONAL OVEN<br>1. PREHEAT OVEN TO 400°F.<br>2. ARRANGE CRINKLE CUT FRIES IN A SINGLE<br>LAYER ON A SHALLOW BAKING TRAY.<br>3. BAKE 20 TO 25 MINUTES OR UNTIL DESIRED<br>COLOR AND CRISPNESS ARE ACHIEVED. | 437390     |

# Preparation Instructions

| Meat     | 1.500 |
|----------|-------|
| Grain    | 1.500 |
| Fruit    | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg | 0.000 |
| RedVeg   | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg | 0.000 |
| Legumes  | 0.000 |
| Starch   | 0.000 |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00

| Amount Pe  | er Serving |           |        |
|------------|------------|-----------|--------|
| Calories   |            | 315.00    |        |
| Fat        |            | 15.17g    |        |
| SaturatedF | at         | 5.92g     |        |
| Trans Fat  |            | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholestero | I          | 37.50mg   |        |
| Sodium     |            | 724.17mg  |        |
| Carbohydra | ates       | 25.33g    |        |
| Fiber      |            | 3.33g     |        |
| Sugar      |            | 4.67g     |        |
| Protein    |            | 16.83g    |        |
| Vitamin A  | 0.00IU     | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium    | 124.33mg   | Iron      | 1.12mg |
|            |            |           |        |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### Nutrition - Per 100g

# **Breakfast for Lunch**

| Servings:     | 1.00                        | Category:      | Entree           |
|---------------|-----------------------------|----------------|------------------|
| Serving Size: | 1.00                        | HACCP Process: | Same Day Service |
| Meal Type:    | Lunch                       | Recipe ID:     | R-38502          |
| School:       | Griffith Elementary<br>Menu |                |                  |

## Ingredients

| Description                        | Measurement | Prep Instructions | DistPart # |
|------------------------------------|-------------|-------------------|------------|
| EGG SCRMBD IQF 20 PAP              | 1/2 Cup     |                   | 148163     |
| DONUT SUP WGRAIN IW 80-1.9Z SUPBAK | 1 Each      |                   | 509942     |
| HASHBROWN FAST 2.5Z 6-3.5 LAMB     | 1 Each      |                   | 242241     |

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

#### Meal Components (SLE)

| Amount Per Serving |       |
|--------------------|-------|
| Meat               | 3.030 |
| Grain              | 1.000 |
| Fruit              | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg           | 0.000 |
| RedVeg             | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg           | 0.000 |
| Legumes            | 0.000 |
| Starch             | 0.250 |
|                    |       |

| Nutrition Facts<br>Servings Per Recipe: 1.00<br>Serving Size: 1.00 |           |        |  |  |
|--|-----------|--------|--|--|
| Amount Per Serving   |           |        |  |  |
| Calories   | 411.36    |        |  |  |
| Fat  | 20.59g    |        |  |  |
| SaturatedFat   | 6.28g     |        |  |  |
| Trans Fat  | 0.00g     |        |  |  |
| Cholesterol  | 378.79mg  |        |  |  |
| Sodium   | 692.58mg  |        |  |  |
| Carbohydrates  | 39.02g    |        |  |  |
| Fiber  | 3.00g     |        |  |  |
| Sugar  | 12.00g    |        |  |  |
| Protein  | 18.12g    |        |  |  |
| Vitamin A 0.00IU   | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |  |  |
| Calcium 267.09mg   | Iron      | 8.17mg |  |  |
|  |           |        |  |  |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### Nutrition - Per 100g

# **Chicken Sandwich**

| Servings:     | 1.00                        | Category:      | Entree           |
|---------------|-----------------------------|----------------|------------------|
| Serving Size: | 1.00                        | HACCP Process: | Same Day Service |
| Meal Type:    | Lunch                       | Recipe ID:     | R-38503          |
| School:       | Griffith Elementary<br>Menu |                |                  |

## Ingredients

| Description                         | Measurement | Prep Instructions   | DistPart # |
|-------------------------------------|-------------|---|------------|
| CHIX PTY BRD WGRAIN FC 3.54Z 4-8.2  | 1 Each      | BAKE<br>Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.<br>Conventional Oven<br>8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen.<br>CONVECTION<br>Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.<br>Convection Oven<br>6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen. | 281622     |
| BUN HAMB WGRAIN 3.5 10-12CT<br>GCHC | 1 Each      |   | 266545     |

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

#### Meal Components (SLE)

| Amount Per Serving |       |
|--------------------|-------|
| Meat               | 2.000 |
| Grain              | 2.500 |
| Fruit              | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg           | 0.000 |
| RedVeg             | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg           | 0.000 |
| Legumes            | 0.000 |
| Starch             | 0.000 |
|                    |       |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00

# Amount Per Serving

| Calories    |         | 350.00    |        |
|-------------|---------|-----------|--------|
| Fat         |         | 15.50g    |        |
| SaturatedFa | at      | 2.50g     |        |
| Trans Fat   |         | 0.00g     |        |
| Cholestero  |         | 25.00mg   |        |
| Sodium      |         | 620.00mg  |        |
| Carbohydra  | ates    | 35.00g    |        |
| Fiber       |         | 5.00g     |        |
| Sugar       |         | 4.00g     |        |
| Protein     |         | 18.00g    |        |
| Vitamin A   | 0.00IU  | Vitamin C | 0.00mg |
| Calcium     | 55.00mg | Iron      | 2.90mg |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### Nutrition - Per 100g

# Calzone

| Servings:                  | 1.00                        | Category:        | Entree           |
|----------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------|------------------|
| Serving Size:              | 1.00                        | HACCP Process:   | Same Day Service |
| Meal Type:                 | Lunch                       | Recipe ID:       | R-38504          |
| School:                    | Griffith Elementary<br>Menu |                  |                  |
| Ingredients                |                             |                  |                  |
| Description                | Measurement                 | Prep Instruction | s DistPart #     |
| CALZONE PEPP WGRAIN IW 80- | 5Z 1 Each                   |                  | 741511           |

## **Preparation Instructions**

No Preparation Instructions available.

#### Meal Components (SLE)

| Amount Per Serving |       |
|--------------------|-------|
| Meat               | 2.250 |
| Grain              | 2.000 |
| Fruit              | 0.000 |
| GreenVeg           | 0.000 |
| RedVeg             | 0.000 |
| OtherVeg           | 0.000 |
| Legumes            | 0.000 |
| Starch             | 0.000 |
|                    |       |

#### **Nutrition Facts**

| Amount Per Serving |   |  |
|--------------------|---|--|
| 280.00             |   |  |
| 11.00g             |   |  |
| 6.00g              |   |  |
| 0.00g              |   |  |
| 25.00mg            |   |  |
| 590.00mg           |   |  |
| 32.00g             |   |  |
| 3.00g              |   |  |
| 6.00g              |   |  |
| 19.00g             |   |  |
| Vitamin C          | 0.00mg  |  |
| Iron               | 2.00mg  |  |
|                    | 11.00g<br>6.00g<br>25.00mg<br>590.00mg<br>32.00g<br>3.00g<br>6.00g<br>19.00g<br>Vitamin C |  |

\*All reporting of TransFat is for information only, and is not used for evaluation purposes

#### Nutrition - Per 100g